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Addendum 1 
To RFP 26-1066 for Waste Removal, Recycling, and Disposal Services 

Questions and Answers 
Issued on October 17, 2025 

RFI # Question/RFI Answer/Clarification 

1. Does the Corporation utilize a city approved food 
waste facility or can Contractor use any food 
waste facility? 

Corporation does not have a preference as long as 
the waste facility composts and provides weights.  

2. Will Corporation host an official job walk? Can 
bidders schedule a job walk and with who? 

No site walks are available for this RFP.   

3. Can bidders get a copy of expiring price sheet or 
expiring contract? 

For copies of the current contract and price sheet, 
please submit a Public Records Act (“PRA”) 
request to Pat.Evans@visitsandiego.com.  

4. In regard to recycling, does it matter where 
Contractor disposes, or does Contractor dispose at 
a designated location? 

Corporation does not have a preference if the 
waste facility composts and provides weights.  

5. Page 4 of 12 on the RFP, Section 1 – Instructions & 
General Conditions, Subsection 22 mentions living 
wage requirements and no mention of prevailing 
wages. The sample contract on page 7 of 11 
section 4.10 reads “the contractor shall comply 
with California prevailing wage law and 
requirements”. What are the Corporation’s 
requirements? 

Contractor acknowledges, as applicable, it is 
familiar with and shall comply with and shall 
require all of its subcontractors to comply with 
current State of California Prevailing Wage law and 
requirements. 

6. What is the current pricing structure for all 
disposal recycling and organic services at the San 
Diego Convention Center? 

Current pricing structure is comparable to the 
structure outlined in Exhibit B – Bid Form (Line 
Items).  

7. What is the current diversion rate for the 
Corporation? 

Corporation’s current diversion rate is 
approximately 60%. 

8. Who is the current hauler, and have there been 
any service issues? If so, what have they been? 

Republic Services.  

9. Please clarify what specific information or 
components are required in the waste audit report 
(e.g., data, analysis, format). 

The waste audit report shall contain the weight, 
contamination %, and material type. 

10. Should the cost of performing the waste audit be 
built into the overall service rates or listed as a 
separate line item in the bid pricing? 

Built into the overall service rates.   

RFP documents are available for download at: RFP 26-1066: Waste Removal, Recycling, and 
Disposal Services - San Diego Convention Center 
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